

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Gökçe ŞİMŞEK



Contact

Address:

Kırıkkale University Faculty of
Medicine, Otolaryngology-
Head & Neck Surgery
Department

Phone:

Phone: +903183335000

Fax: +90 318 224 46 97

Cell: +90 506 241 7502

Email:

drgekcesimsek@hotmail.com

Languages

English

Turkish (Native)

Summary

Ear Nose Throat Surgeon specializing in Facial plastic surgery, oculoplastic surgery and rhinology. Experienced with all invasive and minimally invasive facial rejuvenation. Working in academic position at the university. There are over 100 scientific research paper in international and national journals with the H index 12. Member of European Academy of Facial Plastic Surgery and Turkish Facial Plastic Surgery Society.

ORCID ID: 0000-0001-5281-0986

Skill Highlights

- Facial aesthetics
- Face lift
- Blepharoplasty
- Rhinoplasty
- Mentoplasty
- Neck lift
- Submental liposuction
- Otoplasty
- Injectables
- Neuromodulators
- Threads
- Mesotherapy
- Injection lipolysis
- Chemical peels
- Microneedling
- Facial analysis
- ENDOPEEL

Education

Istanbul University Cerrahpasa School of Medicine, Istanbul, Turkey. (1998-2004)

Postgraduate Training

Diskapi Training and Research Hospital, Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Department, Ankara/Turkey (2006-2011).

Kırıkkale University Faculty of Medicine, Ophthalmology Department, Kırıkkale/Turkey (2004-2006)

Experience

16 years of active clinical practice;

- Obligatory government duty (2011-2013)
- Assistant Professor (2013-2015)
- Associate Professor (2015-2020)